William M. Windsor

3924 Lower Roswell Road * Marfetta, GA 30068 * 770-578-1094 * Fax: 770-578-1057

May 6, 2011

Mr. Paul Howard, Jr.

Fulton County District Attorney
136 Pryor Street — Third Floor
Atlanta, GA 30303-3477

Fax: 404-893-2769

Dear Mr. Howard:

The courier delivering personal and confidential envelopes to each member of the Grand Jury
was just denied that legal right.

He was told by a woman (presumably an Assistant District Attorney) that the DA’s Office had
no authority to receive the documents.

CORRECTION: The District Attorney’s Office had no authority to interfere with the courier.
The District Attorney’s Office has no power and no rights relative to the Grand Jury.

Please immediately provide legal authority for how you claim to have the right to do what you
did today.

Please call me. I carry my cell phone at all times — 404-606-18835.

Sincerely,

William M. Windsor
bill{@LawlessAmerica.com
Office: 770-578-1094

Fax: 770-578-1057

Cell: 404-606-1885



